THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: September 23, 2019

To: Pastors, Priests, Deacons, Directors of Religious Education, Coordinators
of Hispanic Ministry, and Sunday Bulletin Editors

From: Yolanda Munoz, Assistant Director Hispanic and Latino Cultures,
Office of Intercultural Ministry

Re: 2019 Celebrations of the Feast of Our Lady of Guadalupe

Dear brothers and sisters in Christ,

We kindly remind you to please submit your information for the 2019
celebrations in honor of Our of Lady of Guadalupe before Thursday, October
24. [t is important the information is received on time so our office can promote
your event(s) through our different media outlets.

To submit your events, please send an email to ymunoz@archatl.com.

If you have any questions, please contact me at the email mentioned above or
call our office at 404-920-7585.

Thank you.

Queridos hermanos y hermanas en Cristo,

Queria recordarles que por favor nos envien la informacion de las celebraciones
en honor a Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe 2019 antes del jueves, 24 de
octubre. Es importante que la informacion sea recibida a tiempo para que
nuestra oficina pueda promover sus eventos a través de nuestros diferentes
medios de comunicacion.

Para enviar su informacion, por favor mande un correo electronico a
ymunoz@archatl.com.

Si tienen alguna pregunta, por favor comuniquese conmigo en el correo
electronico mencionado anteriormente o contacte a nuestra oficina en el 404-
920-7585.

Gracias por su atencion.
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